
To, 
The Nodal Officer 
FCA, Jaipur 

 
Sub.:- Compliance Report of Received EDS letter regarding Forest diversion  
proposal No. FP/RJ/ROAD/151862/2022 
 
Ref.:-   Online EDS- Dated -16/02/2022 
 
Dear Sir, 
 With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS letter 
Regarding “Widening and Strengthening of Mahngi to Dudhli Mod Via Bhawani, Bhawani 
Khurd, Saipur, Andhi, Sriramnagar, Virasna, Gaonli,Newal Maksundanpura, Chawandiya , 
District -Jaipur (Rajasthan)” Forest diversion proposal No. FP/RJ/ROAD/151862/2022 
We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEF Web 
Portal for your reference and further Processing. 

S.N. EDS raised by Forest Department Reply by User Agency 

1. 
There are 4 proposals pending at user agency in 
Jaipur district. Please submit the current status 
of the proposal, so the the proposal may be 
examined thoroughly. 

 

FP/RJ/ROAD/149378/2021 
The Proposals pending at DCF processing of 
Part-II 

2 
FP/RJ/ROAD/144437/2021  

The Proposals pending at U.A for CA 
penal after processing of Part-II 

3 
FP/RJ/ROAD/140508/2021  

The Proposals pending at U.A. processing of 
CA (NFL) after part  Part-II. 

4 FP/RJ/ROAD/50253/2020  
The Proposals pending at U.A. for the road 

alignment Changed so this proposal 
Withdraw  processing. 

 

Submitted for necessary action and approval please. 

Enclosed: - As above. 

Place : Bassi 
Date : 26-02-2022                                   
    
  

         (Murari Lal Meena) 
Executive Engineer , 
PWD Division ,Bassi 

 
 


